
 
Blackman Charter Township 

Downtown Development Authority 
 

Board Meeting and Informational Meeting 
 

Wednesday, October 14, 2020 
7:00 a.m. - Via Zoom 

 
ZOOM MEETING ID: 864 7687 5227 

ZOOM PASSCODE: 885529 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order By Chair 
 

2. Public Comments 
 

3. Semi-Annual Informational Meeting (per Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act 57)   
a. Goals and direction of BDDA 
b. Upcoming Projects   

 
4. *Approval of the Blackman DDA Board Meeting Minutes for August 12, 2020 

 
5. * Approval of the Blackman DDA Invoices 

 
6. Updates regarding property development: 

a. BDDA and County Property Update – Chairman Jancek 
 

7. Chairman and Board Comments 
 

8. Next BDDA Board Meeting – Budget Review Meeting: Wed., Nov. 11, 2020 at 7:00 a.m. 
 

9. Adjourn To The Call Of The Chair  
 

*Indicates attachment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Blackman Charter Township 
Downtown Development Authority 

Staffed and Served by The Enterprise Group of Jackson, Inc. 
 

BDDA Board Meeting Minutes  
March 11, 2020 

 
The Downtown Development Authority of Blackman Charter Township held a Board meeting at 7:00 
a.m., Wednesday, August 12, 2020 via Zoom.   
 
Members Present (8): Mike Ambs, Roger Auwers, Dan Decker, Kevin Ganton, Don Hoadley, Pete 
Jancek, Jeff Kinney, and Greg Vogt 
 
Members Absent (2): Rebecca Roberts and Steve Shotwell 
 
Others Present: Jack Ripstra, Township Engineer and Evelyn Markowski, Township Assessor 
 
Staff: Emily Cones, Debbie Kelly and Alex Masten, The Enterprise Group of Jackson 
 
Chairman Jancek called the meeting to order at 7:04 a.m.  
 
Public Comment: None.   
 
Meeting Minutes of March 11, 2020:  
Mr. Auwers moved to approve the BDDA Meeting Minutes for March 11, 2020, with Mr. Ambs 
supporting. Unanimously approved.  
 
BDDA Invoices through June, 2020: 
Mr. Auwers moved to approve the June, 2020 BDDA Invoices totaling $279,940.15 as presented, with 
Mr. Kinney supporting. Unanimously approved by roll call vote.  
 
Consider Purchase Offer for Parcel 179 for $19,000 and Parcel 176 for $14,000: 
Mr. Auwers asked if selling parcels 176 and 179 impacts the usage of greenspace and Mr. Ripstra replied 
no, that it will likely be used as a water retention pond. Chairman Jancek informed the Board that he will 
share the offers with the attorney for review before signing any documents. Mr. Auwers moved to 
approve the purchase offers for Parcel 179 for $19,000 and Parcel 176 for $14,000, as presented, with 
Mr. Ganton supporting. Unanimously approved by roll call vote.  
 
Updates: 
BDDA and County Property: 
Ms. Kelly shared an update regarding the EDA grant in which the Blackman Charter Township Local 
Development Finance Authority is pursing stating that JCDOT is in the process of reviewing public 
comment, and we hope to get a final approval for the grant anytime now. 
 



Chairman and Board Comments/Updates:  
Chairman Jancek provided an update of ongoing roadwork including the bridges on West Avenue, Elm 
Street and Lansing Avenue.  
 
Mr. Auwers stated that students will be starting at the Torrent Center and Career Center in person on 
August 26th. He stated plans are in place according to state regulations and are subject to change. 
 
Mr. Kinney mentioned that CP Federal Credit Union staff are extremely busy with loan applications. 
 
Next Meeting: 
The next Blackman Charter Township Downtown Development Authority meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, September 9th, 2020 at 7:00 a.m. and will likely be held via Zoom. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:35 a.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted by Emily Cones, The Enterprise Group of Jackson, Inc.   
 



BDDA Invoice's for the October 14, 2020 Board Meeting
 

 

Vendor Description Amount

Paid 8/18/2020

Clarks Lawn Care July 2020 Mowing 210.00$          
 210.00$          

To Be Paid Oct 2020

Clarks Lawn Service August Mowing 210.00$          
Huntington Bank Bond Interest Payment 49,593.75$     
Ripstra Professional Services 240.00$          

50,043.75$     

























REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR BLACKMAN TOWNSHIP 1/1Page: 10/02/2020 10:13 AM
User: LINDA
DB: Blackman PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/20

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
2020

AMENDED BUDGET

2020
ORIGINAL
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 294 - DDA ADMINISTRATIVE FUND
Revenues
Dept 101 - CASH RECEIPTS

81.71 58,530.68 0.00 261,469.32 320,000.00 320,000.00 DDA PROPERTY TAXES294-101-439.000
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 LOCAL STABLITIATION AUTHORITY PYMT294-101-441.000
78.58 535.57 0.00 1,964.43 2,500.00 2,500.00 INVESTMENT/INTEREST294-101-665.000
53.12 20,345.69 0.00 23,054.31 43,400.00 43,400.00 FEDERAL GOV'T INTEREST CREDIT294-101-665.200
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE294-101-699.000

72.57 109,411.94 0.00 289,488.06 398,900.00 398,900.00 Total Dept 101 - CASH RECEIPTS

72.57 109,411.94 0.00 289,488.06 398,900.00 398,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

52.50 3,325.00 0.00 3,675.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE294-905-775.000
45.96 25,113.50 0.00 21,357.50 46,471.00 46,471.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES294-905-801.000
0.00 119.00 0.00 0.00 119.00 119.00 PRINTING/PUBLISHING294-905-900.000
5.22 9,975.32 0.00 549.68 10,525.00 10,525.00 TAX TRIBUNAL/REFUNDS ORDERED294-905-964.000
1.06 247,346.10 0.00 2,653.90 250,000.00 250,000.00 CONSTRUCTION COSTS294-905-972.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 BOND PAYMENTS PRINCIPAL294-905-991.000
52.33 49,594.25 0.00 54,443.75 104,038.00 104,038.00 BOND PAYMENT INTEREST294-905-995.000
64.33 75.61 0.00 136.39 212.00 212.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE294-905-999.000

45.74 335,548.78 0.00 282,816.22 618,365.00 618,365.00 Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

45.74 335,548.78 0.00 282,816.22 618,365.00 618,365.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

3.04 (226,136.84)0.00 6,671.84 (219,465.00)(219,465.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

45.74 335,548.78 0.00 282,816.22 618,365.00 618,365.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
72.57 109,411.94 0.00 289,488.06 398,900.00 398,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 294 - DDA ADMINISTRATIVE FUND:



Fund 294

Date Description Receipts Disbursements Check # Balance
12/31/2019 805,358.78        

1/22/2020 Accounts Payable 600.00               1297 804,758.78         
1/31/2020 Interest 344.40               805,103.18        
2/11/2020 Accounts Payable 3,516.94           1298 801,586.24        
2/28/2020 Interest 341.08               801,927.32        
3/10/2020 Accounts Payable 885.54               1299 801,041.78        
3/23/2020 2019 Winter Distribution 261,469.32       1,062,511.10     
3/31/2020 Interest 318.53               1,062,829.63     
4/17/2020 Accounts Payable 265,547.65       1300 797,281.98        
4/17/2020 MTT Change 549.68               1301 796,732.30        

4/1/1931 Interest 339.52               797,071.82        
5/8/2020 IRS Treas 310 Tax Ref 23,054.31         820,126.13        

5/11/2020 Billboard Rent 3,000.00           823,126.13        
5/30/2020 Interest 80.58                 823,206.71        
6/16/2020 Accounts Payable 7,740.00           1302 815,466.71        
6/24/2020 Check reorder fee 50.85                 815,415.86        
6/30/2020 Interest 68.93                 815,484.79        
7/21/2020 Accounts Payable 5,167.16           1303 810,317.63        
7/30/2020 Interest 67.22                 810,384.85        
8/18/2020 Accounts Payable 210.00               1304 810,174.85        
8/30/2020 Interest 68.94                 810,243.79        
9/30/2020 Interest 68.63                 810,312.42        

810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        
810,312.42        

BDDA Administrative Fund for October 14, 2020
2020


	10 14 20 BDDA Agenda and Informational Meeting
	BDDA Minutes 08 12 2020
	BDDA Invoices for October 14 2020
	Sheet1

	JULY Clarks Lawn Care
	AUG Clarks Lawn Care
	OCT Huntington Bank
	OCT Ripstra
	Rev  Exp 9.30.20
	OCT 294 DDA Admin Fund 2020
	DDA Admin


